————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Walowskyv. David - FPAC-NRCS NV <david w~lowsky@usda.gov>

To.

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 at 03:16:13 PM EDT

Subject: RE: [External Email]Fw: Questions About The Batavia Kill Watershed Flood Protection Dam in
Maplecrest NY.

Mr. Exum,
Good afternoon. The relocation of the field and the installation and maintenance of a

permanent fence that does not interfere with the operation and maintenance of the flood control
structure is at the sole discretion of the project Sponsor (Batavia Kill Watershed District).

Additionally, any regulatory restrictions would be at the direction of NYS DEC Dam Safety.

Thank you

David M. Walowsky Jr.
State Design Engineer
Watershed Ops/Rehab Coordinator

New York
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